
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 31, 2020 6:32 PM
To: Sulemaan Ahmed; Jeff Chapleau; Guri.Pannu@enbridge.com
Subject: RE: Covid19 Supply Sourcing

Gents:

Apologies for the length of this email, please advise if I neglected any particular areas of information.

For any companies that need to apply for status as an essential service, I would invite them to apply here:
https://www.ontario.ca/form/apply-expand-essential-workplace – upon submitting an application could you advise me
of any reference number, the name of the company, and a relevant point of contact.

Jeff: can you provide me with further context to the procurement monitoring model you mentioned this morning where
we can assess inventory in real time?

As discussed, here are the resources that you should refer to in terms of submitting to the buy and sell portal as well as
information for any firms that are retooling to assist in the COVID-19 response.

FOR NEW OR RETOOLING IDEAS: 
Industry, Science and Economic Development Canada (ISED) has launched a “call to action” to Canadian manufacturers

to help fight COVID-19. They have created a new web page as well as an intake for manufacturers that make needed
supplies, have the potential to rapidly re-tool existing facilities or equipment, or who have skilled workers that could
be available to work elsewhere in Canada.

• Web page: https://www.canada.ca/en/services/business/maintaingrowimprovebusiness/manufacturers-
needed.html 

• Generic email address: ic.mid-dim.ic@canada.ca 

FOR EXISTING SERVICE PROVIDERS OR MANUFACTURERS (NOT RETOOLING): 

Public Service and Procurement Canada (PSPC) has established a web portal and intake form for suppliers that are able
to provide specific products (i.e. N95 masks, gowns, gloves and other PPE) or services (i.e. nursing, food, security)

• Information submitted through the web portal & generic email address are triaged by type and then
referred to a procurement “tiger team” that crosswalks the information submitted through the portal to
requirements determined by PHAC & P/Ts

• Web portal: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19 
• Generic email address: TPSGC.PABPMEClient-APOSMEClient.PWGSC@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca 

HEALTH PRODUCT MANUFACTURER OR POTENTIAL IMPORTER THAT SEEKS CLARITY ON THEIR PATHWAY AND
REGULATORY DETAILS: 

For health product manufacturer or potential importer that want to seek clarity on their pathway and
regulatory details:

For any questions/requests/applications for medical devices, including test kits, this email:
hc.devicelicensing-homologationinstruments.sc@canada.ca 

For any questions/requests/applications for other health products, including hand sanitizer, this email:
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hc.covid19healthproducts-produitsdesante.sc@canada.ca 

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca 

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March-31-20 10:00 AM
To: 'Sulemaan Ahmed' <sahmed@servoannex.com>
Cc: Jeff Chapleau <jchapleau@catalystic.ai>; Guri.Pannu@enbridge.com
Subject: RE: Covid19 Supply Sourcing

All:

Could we bump the call to 10:45? Some of my calls have been moved around, so will be on a conflicting call at 10:15.

Dove

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca 

From: Sulemaan Ahmed [mailto:sahmed@servoannex.com]
Sent: March-31-20 1:04 AM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Cc: Jeff Chapleau <jchapleau@catalystic.ai>; Guri.Pannu@enbridge.com 
Subject: Re: Covid19 Supply Sourcing

Queue it up for 10:15am. I’m sure Guri can make himself available. If not we can debrief afterward.

Please send the meeting invite.

Cheers
Sulemaan

Sent from my iPhone

Envoyé par iPhone

Sulemaan Ahmed
Principal
Servo Annex
Phone: 416-921-7277 
Email: sahmed@servoannex.com 
Web: www.servoannex.com 
LinkedIn: http://ca.linkedin.com/in/sulemaan 
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On Mar 31, 2020, at 12:22 AM, Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote:

Works for me. Once we get confirmation from Suleeman and Guri, I will send out a calendar invite.

Dove

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca 

From: Jeff Chapleau [mailto:jchapleau@catalystic.ai]
Sent: March-31-20 12:20 AM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Cc: sahmed@servoannex.com; Guri.Pannu@enbridge.com 
Subject: Re: Covid19 Supply Sourcing

Thanks Dove

I’ll make myself available.

How about 10:15am?

In health,

J

Jeff Chapleau

Founder / CEO - The Catalystic Group| Due Good Deeds | Marketlink | BizPitch | Innovate Health | K-
Pure

CDO - H-Source

Board - TeamSnap |Newtopia | Numinus | Salvation

C. 647.298.0123

E. jchapleau@Catalystic.ai 

S. jeff.chapleau

LI. linkedin.com/in/jeffchapleau 

Sent from my iPhone.
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On Mar 31, 2020, at 12:05 AM, Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Sulemaan, Guri and Jeff:

I am happy to make myself available for a conversation tomorrow morning. Please let
me know your availability. I will be in calls between 8:30a – 10a; but should be available
at any other point beyond that.

Dove

***MOVING ZUBAIR TO BCC***

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement
Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca 

 Original Message 
From: zubair.patel@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca [mailto:zubair.patel@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca]
Sent: March-30-20 11:25 PM
To: sahmed@servoannex.com 
Cc: jchapleau@catalystic.ai; Guri.Pannu@enbridge.com; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Covid19 Supply Sourcing

Adding Dove Parmar who works in Minister Anand Office.

Zubair

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 30, 2020, at 10:55 PM, Sulemaan Ahmed
<sahmed@servoannex.com<mailto:sahmed@servoannex.com>> wrote:

Hi Zubair,

Thanks or your time tonight.

As discussed, we would appreciate introductions to your colleagues in health and
procurement to discuss the supply sourcing issues.

Of particular concern are shipments of medical supplies to Canada being confiscated en
route to Canada. We need to get on top of this quickly.

I was going to go to Ben but if there are others who move quickly to speak to first then
great. But they have to move at your speed. Because if this stuff hits the press there will
be panic.
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I’ll ask Guri ans Jeff to chime in further. Thank you for being open to feedback and our
candour.

Cheers
Sulemaan

Sent from my iPhone

Envoyé par iPhone

Sulemaan Ahmed
Principal
Servo Annex
Phone: 416-921-7277<tel:416-921-7277>
Email: sahmed@servoannex.com<mailto:sahmed@servoannex.com>
Web: www.servoannex.com<http://www.servoannex.com/>
LinkedIn: http://ca.linkedin.com/in/sulemaan
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